LiLds INDUSTRIAL CONSTRULTION CORP.

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTO

P.0. BOX 156 SAN RAMON, CA 94583

TELEPHONE (415} 820-2399 \(
2

CALIFORNIA LICENSE NO. 314629

August 7, 1986
Owens-I11linois, Inc.

3600 Alameda Avenue
Oakland, CA 94604
Attention: Ms Kathy Allen

Subject:: Underground Tank Removal
Revised Quotation

Dear Kathy: -

We are pleased to submit our
project of $139,905.00.

This revision reflects the dNminatiom 0 e removal of one 15,000 gal,
and 2-24,000 gal diesel tanks. All other work outlined in your "Under-
ground Tank Specifications” of June 18, and our quotation "Underground
Tank Removal' of July 17 (copy attached) remains in effect.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of further assistance please
advise.

Sincerely,

LILJA INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION CORP.

(_,<,£Mfﬂf'f“‘;ﬂ o !

L. L. Broline
Project Manager
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Trace Analysis Laboratory, Inc. _
3423 Investment Boulevard, #8 » J—.ard, California 94545

(415) 783-6960

_ENC,\DSMFE. 4“

DATE: 7/25/86 (Partial Draft)
LOG NO.: 3865
CUSTOMER: Exceltech, Inc.
REQUESTER:  Mike Hansen
PROJECT: No. 1467, Owens I1Tlinois
Sample Volatile 0il &
Type ' sSample Hydrocarbons Grease Benzene Toluene Xylene
Soil mg/kg - mg/kg
B3-1 1,100
B3-2 440
B3-3 18,000 8,700
B3-4 1,300 1,100
B4-2 640 210
B4-4 2.8 30
B4-5 21 30
B5-1 990
B5-2 1,200 1,800
B5-3 210
R-1: 20,000
R-2 1,300 3,000
R-3 840
R-4 20,000
R-5 56,000
Water mg/1 mg/} mg/1 mg/] mg/1
B-3. 14 150 0.64 £0.0005 1.0
B-4 26 14 <£0.0005 0.079 1.3

S. C. Furman, Ph.D.
Laboratory Director
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